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REE.NO: PCL /BOMSTOCK/202 ay

The Listing Manager
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,

Mumbai -400 001

Dear Sirs,

Sub: Qutcome of the Board Meeting held on Wednesdav, May 29, 2024 for
Approving the Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and Financial year
ended 31.03.2023

Ref : : Company No. 523874

Further to our letter PCL /BOMSTOCK/2024 dated May 14, 2024 and May 24, 2024,
and pursuant to Regulation 33 read with Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we have to inform
you that the Board of Directors’ Meeting was held on Wednesday, May 29, 2024
has approved the following Agendas :

1) The Board approved the Audited Annual Report with Schedules, Notes,
Auditors Report for the year ended 315t March, 2024. (Financial Results,
Assets & Liabilities including Auditors Report as at 31.03.2024 encl.).

2) The Board also approved for Shifting of Registered Office within the same
territory from Madhav Niwas CHSL, Flat no B-1B,15T floor, Natakwala Lane,

S.V. Road, Borivali-West, Mumbai 400 092, to new Premises A-Wing, Jwala
Estate, Pushp Vinod-2, Soni wadi. S.V.Road, Mumbai 400 092.

3) The Board accepted the Resignation of Mr. Hariram K. Bijlani, Company

Secretary (FCS 3893) with effect from June 30, 2024.

4) The Board noted the Annual Secretarial Compliance Certificate as required
u/s 24(A) of SEBI duly filed with BSE.

5) Further, in this regard, we have to inform you that the Trading Window,
dealing in securities of the Company was closed for Directors and KMPs
from May 14, 2024 till 48 hours after the declaration of the Financial
Results for the Year 2023-2024.

6) The Board decided to convene the 43¢ AGM Annual General Meeting for
the Year ended 31t March, 2024, to be held on September 28, 2024, at 3.00
p.m. under Video Conferencing (VC).

7) The Register of Members will remain closed from 25/09/2024 to 27/09/2024
both days inclusive for the purpose of AGM.

8.The Board approved the Appointment of M/s. RSM] & Associates
Chartered Accountant (No0.87940) as Scrutinizer for the ensuing AGM.
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9) The present Auditors M/s. APMH are retiring at this ensuing AGM and are
not secking for Re-Appointment and the Board has decided to recommend
M/s. Dhiraj & Dheeraj, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regn No.10245W
Goregaon, Mumbai, 400063 as new Statutory Auditors for the Financial
Year 2024-2025 subject to approval of the members at this ensuing AGM

10) The Board approved the Appointment of Ms. Tambi and Jaipurkar,
Chartered Accountant, FRN No. 115954W as Internal Auditors for the
Financial Year 2024- 2025.

11) The Board approved the Appointment of M/s. Pranay Mandhana &
Associates, Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditors under the Regulation
24(A) of SEBI Act for the Financial Year 2024-2025.

12) The Board approved the Appointment of Central Depository Services India
Ltd. (CDSL) and Link intime India (Pvt )Ltd (RTA) of the Company for
the purpose of enabling E-Voting platform to the members of the company
to exercise the option of E-Voting at the ensuing AGM.

13) The Board took on record Disclosure of Interest given by Directors under
Sec.164 and 184 of the Companies Act, 2013.

14) The Board discussed and approved the Related Party Transaction entered
by the Company with the Group Companies and were at arms’ length in
the ordinary course of business.

15) The Board discussed SEBI Order dated March 16, 2023 and decided to take
necessary action in due course of time.

16) The Meeting of the Board of Directors’ commenced at 3.00 p.m and
concluded at 2.4.20 p.m.

Please arrange to display at our website.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Precision Containeurs Ltd.)

(FARIRAM K-BIJLANT)
COMPANY SECRETARY

Enc:a/a
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a)The Financial Results have been
May 2024,

PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
Statement of Standalone Audited Fina ncial Results for the Quarter & Year Ended 31st March 2024
Hs. in Lakhs
Cuarter ended Cuarter ended Quarter ended | Yearended | Year enced
SNo |Particulars 1403-2024 31-12.2023 32m3 | Mas2om | 3o
Audited Unaudited Audited Audited Audited

1 |Total revenue from Operations 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00
5  |Met Profit/(Loss) for the period (before Tax,

Exceptional) (13.79) (5.43) (5.33) (37.96) {21.00)
3 Net Profit/ (Loss) for the period before Tax, {after

Exceptional ) 1,475.64 (5.43) (5.33) 145147 (21.00)]
4 Net Profit/ (Loss) for the period after Tax (after

Exceptional) 1,475.64 (5.43) (533)| 145147 {21.00)

Total Comprehensive income for the period
5 |lcomprising Profit/ (Loss) for the period {after Tax)

and other Comprehensive Income (after tax) 147386 (412) 60| 145110 (22.46)
fi Equity Share capital {Face Value of Rs. 10 each) 223812 2238.12 2238.12 2238.12 2238.12
7 |Other Equity {504.52) (4,239.12) (4,21636)]  (60452)| (4.216.36)
8  |Eaming per share (of Rs.10/- each) (not annualized

1. Basic 6.59 {0.02) (0.02) 6.49 {0.09)

2. Diluted 6.59 (0.02) (0.02) 6.49 (0.09)

Notes:

reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors of at its meeting held on 20th

b) The above is an extract of the detailed format of Quarterly & Year ended Financial Results filed with the Stock

Exchange under Regulation 33 of

format of the Quarterly & Year ended Financial Results are available on the websi

Company’s Website {(www.precisioncontaineurltd.com)

Mace : Mumbsai

FOR PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

the SEBI (Listing and Other Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The full
tes (www. bseindiacom and

Diate : 20h May 2024

o
Mr. Madhav Yayesh Valia

Mr. Sunil Mahadeo Patil
Director Diirector
(DIMN03381853) (DIN: 08609458
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PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
AUDITED FIN ANCIAL RESULTS
FOR THE QUARTER & YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024
Part | -Statement of Standalone Unaudited Financial Resulis for the Quarter & Year Ended 31st March 2024
arter erded | OQuarter pnded arter ended | Year ended Year ended
Sr.Ne. Pasticulars Q:I-IJ?--?IL‘--I- “31-12.202 Qzln.L.ml 31-03-2024 V2023
Audived I Unaudibed Aunadited Andited Anidibed
I ncome #
1 Eevenue from Operations 0,00 (LMD DL 0.00 .00
I [Other Income 0.21 .62 .73 264 .77
[ [Total Income 020 | 0.62 0.73 264 777
2 | Expenses .
a. Cost of Materials Consumed 0.00 0,00 .00 .00 .00
. Puschase of Stock in Trade 0.0k 0.00 0,00 0u00 000
c. Change in inventories of finished goods
, work in progress & stock in trade. DK .00 .00 ﬂ.ﬁ_ﬂ‘ 0.00
d. Employee benefit expenses 273 (0.0 {100 273 .00
e, Finance Cost 0.0 0o 0.00 (in (.00
|f. Depreciation & amortisation expense k] (.68 .88 350 3.50
Ig, Other expenditure 1039 516 5.18 434 527
1V |Total Expenses 1354 B 6.06 40141 .78
Profit/ (loss) before Exceptional [temes &
Vo [Tax Uy (1357 (5.47) (5.33) {37.96) {2100}
V1 |Exceptional Ttems T894 3 0.00 .00 1459.43 (i)
VIl [Profit/ {loss) before Tax [V-V]) 14736 [3.43) (5.23) 145147 {21000
VI [Tax Expense .
a) Current Tax (.01 0.00 0.0 LLELU D LLELY
b)) Deferred Tax (1K 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Profit/ (Loss) for the period from
I¥ |Continuing Operations (VII-VII} 1475.64 | {5.4%) (5.33) 1451 47 {21.00)
Profit/ (Lessh from discontinued |
X |operations before tax (il U 0.00 0.00 0.00
¥ |Tax Expense of discontinued operations (hil 0 (.00 0.0 0.00
Profity (Loss) from discontinued
X1l Joperations after tax (X=XI) LA 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
W |Profit/ [Loss) for the period (13+X11) 147564 i543] 15.33) 145147 (21.400)
IV |Crther Comprebensive Income
M (i) [hemns that will not be reclassified o
profit or loss [1.78) 1.3 ({0.71) [0.37} [1.45)
(i) Income Tax relating to items that will
not be reclassified to profit or loss 000 0,00 LLELY [y 0,00
B (i} Items that will be reclassified to profit
or boss __"I." b .M (00 Ul 000
(i) Income Tax relating to items that will
be reclassified to profit or loss Q.00 0.0 0.00 .00 (L)
Total Comprehensive Income for the |
XV .Pe:ncld [XINI+X1V) 1473 B6 14,12} [6.04) 1451.10 (221.46)
Earnings per equity Share (for continuing
XVI Joperation):
(1) Basic {in T) B34 | {,02) {002} 5.49 (0u09)
(2) Drluted (in ¥) 6.5H {L02) {0.02) 6.49 {0.09)
Earnings per equlty Share (for
XV |discontinued operation): B
(1} Basic (in ¥) 0K 0.00 [XEY] [y 10,00y
() Diluted (in ¥) 01X 0,00 [EXE] [T )
Earnings per equity Shane (for i T
XKW1 |discontinued & continuing operations):
{1} Basic (in %) 6.59 | [0.02) (002 f.45 (0.0)
(2] Diluted (in T} f.59 {i.02) [L02) A (0.09%)
Notes:
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1. The Hon'ble Mational Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT"), Mumbai Bench, vide its order dated 10th March, 2022 ("NCLT Order*)
admithed company petition (1B) no. 2146/ ME-IV /2019 filed by Stressed Assets Stabilization Fund ["SASF” or *financial creditor”) for
initiation of Corporate ]nml.w-m:y RKesolution Process (“CIRFT) against the Company u/s 7 of the Insolvency and Banlouptcy Code,
2016 ("the Code™). As per the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT™ ), Mumbai Bench, vide its order dated 2nd May,
2023 ("NCLT Order”) approved the Resolution Plan submitted by the East India Drums & Barrels Manufscturing Pvt. Lid, and
appointed Mr. Chetan T. Shah (Regn no: TBBL/TPA-001 7 [P-PO00, 617/ 10059) as Monitoring  Agent and Erstwhile Resolution
Professional. The eligibility of East India Drums and Barrels Manufacturing Private Limited is established as the Successiul
Resolution Applicant as all payments are being made as per the Fesolution Plan.

2.As per the 1BC Code and approval of Resolution Plan on 2nd ey, 2023 of the Company, the financial statements have been
prepared on “going concern” basis,

3. As per the Approved Resolution Flan vide NCLT order dated 0205 2023 the total amount of Rs. 500 lakhs plus unpaid CIRF cost
t0 be paid by the East India Drums & Barrels Manufacturing vt Lid. Approved Hesolution Applicant ("ARA”") within stipulated e
a. Admitted claiem of Secured Financlal Creditors : Bs. 486 lacs

b. Admitted claim of Workmen & Employees : Rs. 8.54 lacs

. Admitted claim of Ctperational Creditors : Fs. 5.46 lacs

d. Unpaid CIEP Cost upto the date of Order : At Actuals

On implementation of the Fesolution Flan, the AEA has paid Fs. 20050 Jakhs towards unpaid CIEF Cost and Fs. 500 lakhs towards
resolution plan amount. As per the said plan, the company has pued 15.8.54 lakhs to admitted claims of Workmen & Employess, Bs,
5.46 lakhs to admitted claims of Operational Creditors & balance amount of Bs. 486 00 lakhs against the admitted claim of Secured
Financial Creditors

4.The Audited standalone financial results of the Company for the Cuarter & Year ended March 31, 2024 have been prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind As®) as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
thee E_'umpaniﬁ [Endi.a .ﬁ.n:(nunlin.g Smndards; Rules, 2015, as amended,

5. Invesstor Complaints lying pending as on 01-01-24 - NIL
fi.Investor Complaints Reoeived during the quarter - NIL

7. Inwestor Complaints disposed off during the quarter -NIL
8. Investor Complaints lying unsolved as on 29.05.2024 - NIL

9. The Company has adopted [nd AS 116 "Leases” effective April 01, 2019, using modified retrospective method, The Company has
applied the standard to all its leases with the cumulative impact recognized on the date of initial application i.e. April 01, 209,

10, On approval of the Resolution Flan, Any amount due in relation to any period prior to NCLT Approval Date i.e.02nd May, 2023
whether outstanding or not, claimed or unclaimed, whether assesed or not assessed shall be deemed o have been immediately,
irrevocably and unconditionally stand extinguished upon approval of the Resolution Plan.

11.The Statutory Auditor have submitted Independednt Audit Eoport on the above Audited Financial Results for Cuarter & Year
ended 31st March, 2024,

12 The figures of the previous periods have been regrouped whorever necessary to conform to the current period presentation,
13. The Honhle NOLT, Mumbal Bench has a}»pmved the Resolution Plan for the C CHERPaRY vide Ovder dated I:II,I"DE_.I"HJZ;. L wlsnar
of the said order, the status of the Resclution Professional has changed e Monitoring Agent & Erstwhile Resolution Professional,
Further as per the minutes of the Fourth Meeting of the Monitoring Committee of “Precision Containeurs Limited” the new
directors of the Corporate Debtor are holding the office as per the terms of the Resolution Plan. SASF do not have any objection to
the proposed reconstitution of the Board of Directors,

14. As per the Minutes of the Fourth Meeting of the Monitoring Committee, *The Monitoring Committee of Precision Containeurs
Limited has delegated the powers to fix/declare Effective Date for the purpose of Capital Reduction and the Scheme of Reverse
Merger under the Resolution Plan approved by the NCLT vide order dated 02052023 to the Board of Directors of the Company.

Accordingly, Board of Directors meeting held om 29th March, 2024 and has decided the Effective Date Le, *April 07, 20247 for the
purpose of implementation of requisite corporate actions envisaged under the approved Eesolution Plan

15. As per the minutes of the Fourth Meeting of the Monitoring Comnutiee of Precision Containeurs Limited, the members have
unanimously decided that since entire payment under the Resolution Plan to SASF will be made, the complete control of the
Corporate Debtor (“CD") is given to the AEA and the ARA need not seck any hurther approval from the Monitoring Committes be
it merger activities or running of the CD independently.

FOR PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

s

[

Mir, Madhay Yalia Mr. Sanil Maluadeo Fatil
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M, Jar Falzanekar Hariram KalachandBTjlani
C.FO Et. Secretary
(PAMN: AVWIPZE2RG) (PAN: AANPBSSTTC)
Drate: 26-05-2024

Flaces Mumbai
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I AUDITED STANDLOMNE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2024 I
Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Asat i
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Assets Aundited Audited
1 |Non-Current Assets
Property .Flant & Equipment 1. 1.2
Capital Work in Progress 0.00 0.00
Investment Froperty 17.51 210
Goodwill 0,00 0.00
(Mher Intangible Assels 0.00 0.00
Intangible Assets under development .00 0,00
Binlogical Assets other than bearer plants .00 0,00
Investments accounted for using equity method L0 0.00
.00 (.00
£ Non=current financial Assets
MNon-current investments 36l 4.02
Trade receivables, non current 0.00 0.0
Loans , non=current 0.07 0.08
(Other non-current financial assets 0,00 0.00
Total non-current financial assets 3.64 410
Deferred tax assets (met)
‘Other non-current assets
__|Total non-current assets 23 40) 2632
2| Current Assets | R S|
Inventories
(Current financial asset A T | T 1 e
Current investments .00 0,00
Trade receivables, current 000 0,00
Cash and cash equivalents 192 11.26
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents .89 0.83
Loans .current 6230 0.24
Other current financial assets .00 0.00
Total current financial assets S0 U O e TR ]
Current tax assets (net) .24 7.05
Other current assets 10.20 6449
Tolal current assels S 75.55 25.87
3{Non-current assets classified as held for sale
4|Repulatory deferral account debit balances and related deferred tax assets
Tolal assets 97.95 520
[Equity and Liabilities . L T
1 Eq-.ﬂr'::.;'h, ' i TRTTIE : P P
Equity attributable to owners of parent wrEE| b e esl i L]
Equity Share Capital 7742 Xrig12
Other Ecquity (604.52) (4,216.36)
otal Equity atiributable to owners of parent (327.09) (1,978.23)
Mon controling interest
Total equity (527.0%9) (L5978.23)
2|Liahilities
Mon-current liabilities
Mon-current financial liabilities
Borrowings , non-current -
Trade pavables non-current
Other non-current financial liabilities =
Total non-current financial liabilities = -
|Provisions non-current | f f :
Deferred tax habilities (net)
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Deferred Governments grants , non-current
Cither non-current liabilities -
Total non-current liabilities - =
Current liabilities
Current financial liabilities
Borrowings current 71.65 1443 85
Trade payables .current B 0.00 .00
Total Cutstanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises [ 1.4 342
Total Cutstanding dues of other than Micro & Small Enterprises 0.82 488
Other current financial liabilities .83 55063
Total current financial liabilities T4.55 2011.78
(ther current liabilities 550.50 1R.35
Prowvisions current 0.0 0.31
Current tax Liabilities (Net) .00 .00
Dieferred Governments grants current 0.00 0.00
Total current liabilities 625.05 2030.44
3| Liabilities directly associated with assets in disposal proup classified as held for sale 0.00 000
Fl Regulatory deferral account credit balances and related deferred tax liability " .

Total liabilities 62505 2,030.44
Total equity and liabilities 97.95 51 .

FOR PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

N
Mr. Madhah Jayesh Valia Mr. Sunil Mahadeo Patil
Director Director

(DN

Mr. ]'ill Palsanekar
CEO
(PAN: AVWPPISZEG) (PAN: AAMPESSTTG)

Date: 28-05-2024
Place: Mumbai
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Ta

The Members af

M/S. PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

| A company revived as per the Hon'ble NCLT order dated 2nd May, 2023 from Corporate
Insolvency Resclution Process)

Report on the Audit of the sStandalone Financial Statements

We have sudited the financial statements of M/S. PRECISON CONTAINEURS LIMITED (“the
Company’), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss ( including other comprehensive income), and statement of cash flows and
statement of changes in equity for the yecar ended, and notes to the financial statements including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after
referred as "Financial Statement’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information reguired by the Companies Act, 2013 [the
“Act'] in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in confarmity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act (Ind AS) and the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024,
its profit and total comprehensive loss, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in actordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under
sectian 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of vur report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India logether with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitics in accordance
with these reguirements and the Cede of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence W¢ have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial
statemenlts.

Emphasis of Matter Paragraph

We draw attention to the fact that the shares of the company listed on BSE are suspended as on
the date of issue of this report due to procedural reasons.

(ur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

lt.u.:Mlﬂlq.numm“mmmvwmw‘mm.

P omme e e e d I easd P Bals Falud Bl Paba. Buiasd Pin 402118
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our profe

in our audit of the financial statemenis of the
context of our

and we do not provide a separate opinion on

audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in fo

ssional judgment, were of most gignificance
riod. These matters were addressed in the
rming our opinion thereon,
these matters We have determined the matllers

currcnl pe

deseribed below to be key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matters

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

(ijAccounting treatment for the effccts of the Resolution Plan

Refer Note 36 to the standalone Financial
Statements for the details regarding the
resolution plan implemented in the Company
pursuant to a corporate insolvency resolution
process concluded during the year cnded 318t
March 2024 under Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016,

In respect of de-recognition of operational and
financial creditors, difference amounting to
Bs. 148943 lace between the carrying
amount of financial liabilities extinguished
and econsideration paid, is recognised in
statement of profit or less account in
accordance with "Ind-As -109" on “Financial
Instuments'prescribed under scction 133 o
the Compamies Act, 2013 and accounting
policies consistently followed by the Company
and disclosed as an "Exceptional [tems’.
Further, these write back includes parties of
ereditors, advances and lenders.

Accounting for the cffects of the resolution
plan is considered by us to be a matter of
most significance due to its importance to
intended users understanding of the Financial
Statements as a whole and materiality
thereof,

We have performed the following procedures to
determine whether the effect of Resolution Plan has
been appropriatcly recognised in the Financial
Statement s:

» Reviewed mansgement’s process for review and
implementation of the Resolution Plan.

s Beviewed the provisions of the Resolution Plan to
understand the requirements of the said Flan and
evaluated the possible impact of the same on the
financial statements.

« Verified the balances of liabilities as on the date of]
approval of Resolution Plan from supporting
documents and compulations on a test check basis
+ Verified the payment of funds on test check basis
as per the Resolution Flan.

+ Tested the implementation of provisions of the
Resolution Flan in computation of balances of
liabilities owed to financial and operational
creditors.

« Evaluated whether the accounting principles
applied by the management fairly present the
effects of the Resolution Plan in financial
staternents in accordance with the principles of Ind
AR

« Tested the related disclosures made in notes to
the financial statements in respect of fthe
implementation of the resolution plan

H.0.: D-E13/614, Neelkanth Business Park, Station Boad. Vidyerihar West, Mumbai - 400086, India.
Baks Dusmabhs ¥ Wirlnn Famelay Rahind Hotal Trimnrti Boha-Calad Road Roba- Ruond Pin 4021 1€,
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Information other than the financial statements and Auditors Report thercon

The Company management /Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.The other
information comprises the information in the Company's annual report, but does not include the
financial statement and our auditor's report thereon, The company’s annual report is expected to be
made available 1o us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statement does nol cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclu=ion thereon

In connection with our audit of financial statement our responsibility is to read the other
information and in doing so,consider whether the other information is matenally inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appear to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information , we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Standalone

The Hon'ble Company Law Tribumal ["NCLT) , Mumbai Bench,vide its order dated 10th
March,2022("NCLT Order’] admitted company petition (IB) n0.2146/ MB-1V /2019 filed by Stressed
Assets Stabilization Fund ("SASF" or “financial eredilor’) for initiation of Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process ('CIRP'] against the company u/s 7 of the Insolvency ad Bankruptcy Code,2016
{"the Code").Vide the NCLT order , the moratarium u/s 14 of the Code came into the cffect and
Mr.Ramnarayan Rajaraman with IP registration No. IBBI/IPA-002/1P-NOD0690 /2018-19/ 12204
was appointed as Interim Resolution ProfessionalIRF) 1o, inter alia,manage its affairs of the
Comapany in accordance with the provisions of Code.Subsequently Committee of Creditors [*CoC’)
in its meeting held on 8th April, 2022 resolved to replace the IRF Mr Ramnarayan Rajaraman with
Mr.Chetan T Shah, with 1P registration no. lBBIJIP&-ﬂleIP—PGUUIﬁ,’Eﬂlﬁ-]7;‘ 10059 as
Resolution Professional ['RP").The NCLT has confirmed the appointment of Mr.Chetan T Shah as
RE vide order dated 26th April, 2022. As per the provisions of the Code, powers of the Board of
Directors were vested with the Resolution Professional. The Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench has
approved the Resolution Plan for the Company vide Order dated 2nd May, 2023. In view of the said
order, the status of the Resolution Professional has changed to Monitoring Agent & Erstwhile
Resplution Professional. Further, the Monitoring Committee has vested the powers with the new
Hoard of Directors of the Caorporate Debtor as per the terms aof the Resolution Flan.
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The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
atandalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in eccordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguale accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregulanities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance ol adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completencss of the accounting records, relevant 1o the
preparation and presentation of the fnancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from materiel misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Boards of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Compuny's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liguidete the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but ta do so.

Those Hoard of Directors are ulso responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process,

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whaole are free from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or errar, and to 1ssue an auditor’s
report that includes gur opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a matenal
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to mnfluence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and nssess the risks of smaterial misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as {raud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we arc
also responsible for expressing our opinian on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating efiectiveness of
such controls.
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« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriatencss of management's use of the going concern basis of recounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to evenis
or conditicns that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the reluted disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the mudit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease o continue as a going concemn,

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
pvents in @ manner that achieves fair presentatien.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findinge, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with u statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and ether matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matlers
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circimstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”] issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give
in the Annexure "A", & statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

~ L
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L) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books.

¢| The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
Cash Flow Statemement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant touks of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standard
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

c| On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024
taken on record by the Resolution Professional, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2024 from being appeinted as a director in lerms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure
B,

g)With respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of the section 197(16] of the Act,as amended.

I our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,the
company has not paid remuncration to its directors during the year, further the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) of the Act which are
required to be commented by us.

3) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies [Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and sccording to the explanations given to Ws:

a) The Company, as detailed in Mote mo. 32 to the standalone financial statements has disclosed
the impact of pending litigations on its financial position.

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any malterial foreseeable losses.

¢| There were no ameunts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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d{i). The management has represented that, lo the best of it's knowledge and belicf, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other SOUTCes or kind of funds) by the company o
or in any other person(s| or entitylies], including foreign entities {Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entites identified in any manner whatsocver
b or on behalf of the company {(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, sccurity or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

d[ii). The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ics), including foreign entities ["Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in wriling or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or mdirectly,
lend ar invest in other persons or entities identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

diiii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonaeble and appropriate in the
pircumstances, nothing has come (o their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause {d)ii) and (d)f11), contain any material mis-statement.

{e) There was no dividend declared or puid by the Company during the year, and therefore the
clause as lo whether the dividend declared or paid during the year by the company is m
compliance with section 193 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

il Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Compuny has used aoeounting
softwares for maintaining is books of account which does not have a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facihly due to which tve cannol cemment on any nstances of the audit trail feature being

tampered unth.
FOR APMH & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
; 102699W {W100142
/
\ ® -
PLACE: MUMBAI e 7(HEMANT MEHTA)
DATE : 29th May,2024 "~ PARTNER
UDIN : 2404643 7BKEZLB5773 MEMBERSHIP N0.046437
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to the Independent Auditor's Report 1o the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 we report that:

(i) In respect of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
i){a)(A) The company has maintained full particulars including quanttative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment on the basis of avalable information.

i){a)(B) The company does not have any intangible assets, henee reporting under clause 3(i){=)(B) of
the Order is not applicable to the company.

ijlb) As explained to us, these Property, Flant & Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies on such verification has been
noticed during the year.

ilic) The title deeds of all immovable propertics (other than properties where the company is the
lessee and the lease agreement are duly executed in favour of the lcssee] are in the name of the
company.

ijid) According to information & explanation given to us & on the basis of our examination of
records of the company, the company has not revalued it's Property, Plant & Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

ij(e] According Lo the infarmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the recards of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988
gnd rules made thereunder.

{ij(a) The company is nat holding any inventory during the year and hence, reporting under clause
iiil{a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{iijfb) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the Tecords of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital
limits during the year hece reporting under clause 3{u)(b] of the order is not applicable to the

company,

iii) As informed te us, the Company has not made imvestments in, provided any guarantce or
security or granted any loans/advances in nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companics,
firms, limited Hability partnership firm or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

i) There are no transactions undertaken by the company which attract the provision of Section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, accordingly clause 3(iv) of the Order iz not applicable to
the company.

v| The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from

the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v] of the Order is not applicable.
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vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has net
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, fgr the
business activitics carried out by the company. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not
applicable.

vii} In respect of statutory dues :

a) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Goods & Service
Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and Statutery dues as applicable have been
generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid duess were
outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date for a period of more than 6 months from the date af
becoming pavable.

b) As mentioned in nate 32 to the standalone financial staterments, as per approved resolation
plan, which interalia resulted in extinguwishment of all contingent liabilities and commitments,
claims and obligations, which pertains to the period on or before the cffective date (Le. 2nd
May,2023 pursuant to the implementation of the Resolution Plan). There are no dues of income-
tax, sales-tax, service-tax, duty of custems, duty of excise, value added tax and goods and service
tax, which have not been deposited on account af any dispute.

wiil] According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has nat surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax asscssments under the
Income=tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

ix)(a) The National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT'| has approved the terms of the Resolution Plan
submitted by Resolution Applicant, pursuant to which loans or borrowings owed by the Company
as at that date have been partally paid and balance amount has been extinguished. Accordingly,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial institution or
g bank or government or any dues to debenture-holders during the year.

ix)(b) According to information and explanation given to us, the company is not declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority

ix)(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company
has not obtained any term loans. Accardingly, clause 3{ix)(c) af the Order is not applicable,

ix)(d] According to information and explanation given to us, the short term funds raised hy the
company are not used for long term purposes.

ix)(e) According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not taken any funds

from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of it's subsidiaries, associates or
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ix)if) According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised loans
during the year on the pledge of securities held in it's subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates

companies.

x)(a) In aur opinion and according (o the information and explanations given v us, the company
has not raised any meney by way of initial public offer or further public offer {inchuding debt
instruments) during the year, Accordingly, clause 3ixi{a) of the Order is not zpplicable to the

Company.

%|(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures
{fully, partially or optionally convertible during the year. Accordingly, clause 3{x|(b} of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

xi)ja) Based on our audit procedures and the information and explanation made available to us, no
fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi)(b) According to the information and cxplanations given to us, no report under sub-scction [12)
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 was required to be filed by us in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014 with the Central

Government.

xil{c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints rececived by
the company during the year(and upto the date of this report], hence reporting under clause 3(xi)jc)
of the order iz not applicable.

xii] The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3{xii) of the Order is not applicable
io the Company,

xiij The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 The details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required under Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS] 24, Related Party Disclosures specified in the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) under Section 133 of the Act. The company has
nat farmed audit commitee for the period under audit due to which complaince with the provision
of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 arc not complied with,

[xiv) [a) In our opinion. the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature af ite huisiness;

xiv)(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company, in determining the nature, time and extent of cur audit procedures.
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xv) Accarding to the information and explanations given lo us, in our opinion dutring the year the
eompany has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence provisions of scction 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are nol
applicable to the company.

%vi) The company is not required to be registercd under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, hence clause 3jxvi)al,(evi)(b),(xvi)(c), [xvi)id) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

xvii] The company has incurred cash losses only during the immediate preceeding financial year
but has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial year, The amount of cash loss is
Rs.17,49,877 for period ending 31st March, 2023.

xvii{) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
clause 3(xvili] of the Order is not applicable.

xix] According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other infarmation accompanying the financial statcments, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting ita
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up lo the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and
when they fall due.

x%] Due to inadequacy of profits, the company is not required to spend any amount towards
Corporate Secial Responsibility under section 135 of the Companies Act and accordingly clause
jax) of the Order is not applicable.

FOR APMH & ASSOCIATES LLF
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
RN : 102699W/W1 2
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® _

PLACE: MUMBAI ~Ted A (HEMANT MEHTA)  ©
DATE : 29th May,2024 PARTNER

UDIN : 2404643 7BKEZLB5773 MEMBERSHIP NO.046437
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S. PRECISION
CONTAINEURS LIMITED as of 31st March 2024 in conjuction with our audit of the financial
statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institule of Chartered
Accountants of India (1CAlJ. These responsibilitics include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
arderly and cfficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable hnancial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Aunditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls ever Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note’| and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be preseribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Agt, 2013, to the exlent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to gbtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the rizk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
OF error.

We believe that the audit cvidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal finaricial controls sysiem over financial repoitin
A

o e e

f

H.0.: D-611/614, Nealkanth Business Park, Station Road, Vidyavikar West. Mombai-400084, India.
b B aks % Wislan Famedae Rabind Bossl Trmmm Brhsolad Road. Rohi- Ruicad P 402116



—

APMH ¥ Aseciates LLP A

Chartered Accountants Cinio@apmbn | WwW.apmhiin |

Meaning of Internal Finaneial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reagonable assurance regarding the reliability of finaneial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, A company's internul financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2] provide
reasonable wssurance that transactions are recorded @s necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally aceepted accounting prineiples, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accerdance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, imcluding
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation ol the
internal financial contrals ever financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may hecome inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the palicies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinicen

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, bused on the internal contrel over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the sssential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants af Inda.

FOR APMH & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN : 102699W/ 100142

e
PLACE: MUMBAI m‘j (HEM MEHTA|
DATE : 29th May,2024 PARTNER
UDIN : 2404643 7RKEZLB5773 MEMBERSHIP NO.046437
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PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
f CIN. : L2B920MH1 981 FLCU23472 ]
h Flow Staterment for the Year Ended March 31, 2024
i &1l amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)
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| Ackrmstmenis o
Drepreciation and amenisaton 350 150
Finunue cosls non 000
Rent Incomme 240 1680
Inderesl bnaome {0 24) 09Ty
Witten back of kans (1,539 43)
Reduction of Share Capoitsl (2,160 70y
Prafid o Sabe of Fixed Assets ¢ Shares -
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Ciperating prafit  (boss) before working capital changes 31090 (25.27M
& Y
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Financial Lighilnees | Non Current]
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Written back of Fixed Deposile s
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T Cash flow from fimancing setivities
‘hamge in Share Premium {30.00)
iin Financial assets:{ Mo Carrent ) | 025
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Note 1
Notes forming part of the financial statements

The company overview

Precision Containeurs Limited ('a Public Listed Limited Company is incorporated in ndia
under Companies Act 1956, The registered office is located at Mumbai

As per the main object clause, business of the Company is of manufacturing of Barrels.

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (*NCLT"), Mumbai Bench, vide its order dated
10th March, 2022 "NCLT Order”) admitted company petition (1B) no. 2 146 /MB-1V /2019 filed
by Stressed Asscis Stabilization Fund ["SASF" or "financial creditor”) for initiation of
Corparate [nsolvency Resolution Process [CIRP") against the Company ujfs 7 of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 [*the Cade®).

The Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench has approved the Resolution Plan for the Company vide
Order dated 02/05/2023. In view of the said order, the status af the Resolution Professional
has changed to Menitoring Agent & Erstwhile Resolution Professional. Further as per the
minutes of the Fourth Meeting of the Monitoring Committee of “Precision Containeurs
Limited” it has been decided that new directors of the Corporate Debtor are holding the office
as per the terms of the Resclution Plan. SASF do not have any objection to the proposed
reconstitution of the Board of Directors.

Note: 2 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified roadmap to implement Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended by The Companies (Indian Accounting standards) (amendment) Rules, 2016, in
India. As per the said roadmap, the Company is required to apply Ind AS starting from
financial year beginning on or after 1st April 2016, Accordingly, the financial stalements of
the company have been prepared in accordance with the Ind AS.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2017, the Company prepared
its financial statements in accordance with the aceounting standards notified under the
section 133 of the Companics Act 2013, read together with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014
lIndian GAAP),. These financial staterments for the year ended 315 March 2024 are the Eighth
the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind-AS.

The financial statements are presented in Lakbs and all values are rounded to the nearest
rupees except when otherwise indicated.

Pursuant to the Resolution Plan submitted by "East India Drums & Barrels Manufacturing
Pvt. Lid." {referred to as "Resclution Applicant”) and its approval by the Hon'able National
Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai bench vide their order dated May 02,2023 for the COTpOrate
insolvency of the Company, which will be implemented from April 01,2024, the financial
statements have been prepared on “going concern basis”,

As per the Minutes of the Fourth Meeting of the Moniloring Committee, *The Monitoring
Commuttee of Precision Containeurs Limited has delegated powers to fix/declare Effective
Date for the purpose of Capital Reduction_aag the Scheme of Reverse Merger under the
Resolution Plan approved by the NCLJS 1y

Directors of the Company®,




As per the minutes of the Fourth Meeting of the Monitoring Committee of Precision
Containeurs Limited, the members have unanimously decided that since entire payment
under the Resolution Plan to SASF have been made the complete control of the Corporate
Debtor (*CD") is given to the ARA and the ARA need not seek any further approval from the
Monitoring Committee be it merger activities or running of the CD independently,

Accordingly, Board of Directors meeting held on 29% March,2024 and has decided the
Effective Date i.e. "April 01, 2024" for the purpose of implementation of requisite corporate
actions envisaged under the approved Resolution Plan,

The Board has further taken note of the following effects of implementation of the approved
Resolution Plan cansisting of Scheme of Reverse Merger:

1) Extinguishment of entire existing promoter shareholding 30,25,675 equity shares on
March 31,2024,

2) Capital Reduction of existing public sharehalding 1,93,55,525 equity shares to
7,74,221 equity shares on March 31,2024,

3] Merger of the ARA into Company w.e.f April 1,2024 comprising inter alia following
corporate actions on the same day”
i) issuance of 1.4 Crores equily shares of Rs. 10 each of the campany to the
shareholders of the ARA;
i} Change of name of the Company to East India Drums and Barrels Manufacturing
Limited; and
i) Authorised Capital of the ARA to be combined with the authorised eapital of the

Note 2.1: Summary of significant accounting policies

a] Current versus non-current classification

Assets and Liabilities are classified as current or non - current, inter-alia considering the
naormal operating cycle of the company's operations and the expected realization / settlement
thereofl within 12 months after the Balance Shest date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and Habilitics.

b) Hevenue recognition

The revenue is recognized on the basis of Mercantile System of Accounting, The expenses and
Income considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted on accrual basis,
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when significant risk and reward of ownership is
transferred to the customer and commodity has been delivered to the customer.

¢] Intereat

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the applicable interest. Interest income is included under the head “Other
income” in the statement of profit & loss account,

d) Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive dividend is established
by the balance sheet date,




2] Inventories

Inventories are valaed at lower of cost and Net rcalisable value (FIFO)] after providing for
obsolescence and other losses where considered necessary, Raw muterial and WIP is valued
at cost exclusive of duties and taxes. Scrup is estimated at realisable value. Finished goods
are valued at cost or estimated realizable value inclusive of excise duty payable thereupon at
the time of dispatch whichever is lower,

f) Taxecs

i. Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used lo compute
the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date,

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outaide
profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or direetly in aquity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes

provisions where appropriate.
fi. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability methed on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at
the reporting date,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences,

Deferred tax nssets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and the camry
forward of any unused tex losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available sgainst which the deductible LEmpOrary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax losses can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced 1o
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed al each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax asscts and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside prafit or
loss {cither in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax iterns are recogniscd in
carrelation to the underlying transaction sither in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax asscts and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists Lo

sct off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity und the same taxation authority.

f
E] Froperty, plant and equipment - & W
4




Plant and equipment is stated at cost of acquisition or constructions including attributable
borrowing cost till such assets are rcady for their intended use, less of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, Cost of acquisition for the aforesaid
purpose comprises its purchase price, including import duties and ather non-refundable
taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset Lo its working eondition
for its intended use, net of trade discounts, rebates and credits received if any.

Such cost includes the cost of replecing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs

fer long-lerm construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts
of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates
them separately based on their specific useful lives, Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs
are recognised in profit or loss as incurred,

Capital work-in-progress includes cost of praperty, plant and eguipment under installation /
under development as at the balance sheet date.

Froperty Plant und equipment are eliminated from financial statements, either on dizsposal or
when retired from active use. Losses arising in case of retirement of Property, Plant and
equipment and gains or losses arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are
recognised in statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence,

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each
financial year and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,

Depreciation is provided as per useful life prescribed by Schedule 11 of the Companies Act,
2013 on Written Down Value Method on Tangible PPE.

h) Investment propertics

Investment propertics comprise portions of office buildings that are held for long-term rental
yields and/or for capital appreciation. Investment properties are initially recognised at cost.
Subsequently investment property cemprising of building is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losscs,

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction
projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment property
are required (o be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them scparately based on their
specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit and loss
as incurred.

Investment properties are derecognised when either they have been disposed of or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from uwse and no future economic benefit is

expecied from its disposal.

The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period of de-recognition.

i] Impalrment of asscts

The Company asscsses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset
mey be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assel is
required, the Com gsfimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
e
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amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in usc. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other asscts or Companies of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds
its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

In assessing value in usc, the cstimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using u pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market asscssments of the Llime value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified,
an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventorics, are
recognised in the slatement of profit and loss,

An pssessment is made at each reporting date 1o determine whether there is an indication
that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such
indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU'S recoverable amount. A
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the
assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss
wias recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the assct does not
exceed ils recoverable amount, nor exceed the ecarrying amount that would have been
determined , net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of prafit or loss.,

jI Borrowing costs:

) Borrowing costs that are altributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a
gualifying asset are capitalised as a part of the cost of such assct till such time the asset is
ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a
substantial period of time (generally over twelve months) to get ready for its intended use or
sale.

bj All other borrowing costs are recogniscd as cxpense in the period in which they are
incurred.

k| Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or containg,
a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Finance leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental o ownership
of the leased item, are capitalised at the commencement of the lease al the fair value of the
leased property ar, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease
paymenls are apportioned between finance charges and a reduction in the lease Hahility so
as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance
charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable
certainty that the Entity will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is
depreci.ltedum er of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term




Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership
are retained by lessor are classified s operating leases. Lease rentals are charged to the
statement of profit and loss on straight ine basis unless payments to the lessor are structured
to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected
inflationary cost increase

m) Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets and Commitments: Provisions
are recognised when the Company has a present obligation |legal or constructive) as & result
of a past event, it is probable that an outfllow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss.

If the cffect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the lisbility. When
discounting is uscd, the increase in the provision due to the pussage of time is recognised as
a finance cost.

Contingent lability is disclosed in the case of:

= A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required 1o settle the oblipation;

* A present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;

= A present abligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of
TeSOUrCes I8 remote.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for
completion of assets.

Frovigions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each
balance sheet date,

n) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are
defined contribution schemes. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution
payable to such schemes. The Company recognises contribution payable to such schemes as
an expense, when an employee renders the related service,

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan, which reguires contributions to be
made to a separately administered fund. The cost of providing benefits under the defined
benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method, Liability for gratuity as at
the year-end is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Remeasurement, comprising of actuaria] gains and losses and the return on plan mssets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance shect with a corresponding debit ar credit to retained earnings
through OCL in the period in which they occur. Remeansurcments are not reclassified 1o profit
ar loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or
ussct. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as
an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

# Service costs comprising current service costs; and

s Net interest expense or income




Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilised within the next 12 months, is treated as
short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as
the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has
aceumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulaled leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months,
as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated
absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit eredit
method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losscs are immediarely taken o the statement of
profit and loss and are not deferred. The Company presents the entire leave as & current
liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have an unconditional right to defer its
settlement for 12 months alter the reporting date.

o] Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
mensurcement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantagenus market for the assel or
liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The [lair value of an assct or a liability is meassured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or lability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available 1o measure fair value, maxmising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

For asscts and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hicrarchy by
re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurcment as a whole) at the end of each reporting period,

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hicrarchy as explained above. (As per Schedule2B)

p) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

i. Financial asscts
Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initlally at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets

not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acgquisibion of the ] A




Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent meassurement, financial assets are classified in two broad
categories:

+ Financial assets at fair value
+ Financial assets at amortized cost

When asscts arc measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely in the
statement of prefit and loss (ie, fair value through profit or loss), or recognised in other
comprehensive income (Le, fair value through other comprehensive income).

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortised cost {net
of any write down for impairment) unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit
and loss under fair value option.

* Business model test: The objective of the Company's business model is o hold the
financial assct to collect the contractual cash flows (rather than to sell the instrument
prior to its contractual maturity to realize jts fair value changes).

» Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash Nows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount sutatanding.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit and
loss under fair value option.

* Business model test: The financial asset is held within a business model whass
objective is achieved by both collected contractual cash fMlows and sclling financial
instruments.

* Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding

Derecognition

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; it cvaluates if and 10 what extent it has retained
the risks and rewards of ownership,

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of
similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised when:

»  The rights to receive cash Mlows from the asset have expired, or

+  Based on above evaluation, either (&) the Company has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company hes neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred contrnl of the
asset,

When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
asset, nor transferred control of the assct, the Company continues to recognise the
transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the
Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the nssociated
liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company
has retained. S




Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guaraniee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amaount
of consideration that the Company could be reguired to repay.

il. Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and mensurcment

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss or at amortised cost, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings, net of directly atiributable transaction costs,

The Company's financial linbilitics include trade payables, lease obligations, and other
payables.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include fingncial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss, Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the
purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative Tnancial
instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in
hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designaled as cffective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and
loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings and other payables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilitics are derecognised as well as through the EIR
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition

and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financigl lability is
cancelled or expires,




iii. Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilitics are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle un & net basis, te realise the assels and settle the liabilities
simultanesusly.

g4l Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash
and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.

r] Earnings per share

The carnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s Earnings Fer Share (EPS) comprise
of the net profit after tax, after reducing dividend on Cumulative Preference Shares for the
period (irrespective of whether declared, paid or not), as per Ind AS 33 on *Earnings Per
Share”. The number of shares used in computing bagsic EPS is the weighted average number
of shares vutstanding during the period. The diluted EFS is calculated on the same basis as
basic EPS, after adjusting for the effects of potential dilutive equity shares unless the effect
of the potential dilutive equity shares is anti-dilutive,

8] Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company's financial statements roquires management 1o make
Judgements, estimates and assumptions that aflfect the reported amounts of revenues,
cxpenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent assets and contingent liabilities. Although these estimates are based on the
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and esumeates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to
the carrving amount of asseta u_{‘ﬁliabilili:s affected in future periods,




PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

| CIN. : L25920MH1981PLC023972 |

Notes To Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Frevio Building Office Total

Cost*
- At March A1, 2022 1.21 - - 121
Addithomns - . - -
Disposuls - . i
- At March 31, 2023 1.21 - - .21
Additions - . - -

Dhisposals - - . -
= Al March 31, 2024 1.21 - . 1.21

Depreciation
- At March 31, 2022 = E = =
Charee lor the vear - . x z

[ Hispoaals - H z

At Mareh 31, 2023 s & 5 a
Adddition: - . - B
Disposils i " - =
= Al March 31, 2024 = = 5 Z

Nel book value

- As at March 31, 2022 1.21 - - 1.21
- As at March 31, 2023 1.21 - - 1.2

- Azt March 31, 2024 1.21 - - .21

"Freehald Land and Building mortgaged against term loan from SASF previously IDBI Bank Ltd.




PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
| CIN. : L2B920MHI1981PLC023972 |

Motes To Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

4 INVESTMENT PROFERTY

Share in flat Building Total|
Cost*
= At March 31, 2022 4352 FLE s
Additions -
Disposals - -
- At March 31, 2023 - 4552 45.52
Additions -
[Tisposals - - .
- At Warch 31, 2024 . 45.52 45.52
Depreciation®
= At March 31, 2022 0.00 21.00 21
Additions 350 LK)
Dispasisls = =
- Al March M, 2023 LT 2451 24.51
Addditions 1.30 350
[Hisposals - 5
- At March 31, 2024 0,00 501 1502
MNet book value
- As at March 31, 2022 (Fair Value Rs. 69.70 Lakhs ) = 14.51 14.5]
- As at March 31, 2025 (Fair Value Rs. 6970 Lakhs ) 11 2101
- A at March 31, 2024 (Fair Valae Ra. 69.70 Lakhs | - 17.51 17.51

Note :The Company has depreciated the asset (Building) on Straight Line Method (5LM) basis and

considered the useful life of 30 years.

5 INVESTMENTS

March 31, 2024 |March 31, 2023
Cranted
A.  Investments carried at Market Value
- Investment in Equity lostruments of Companies
ta) 1.20,262 (March 31, 2023: 1.20,262 } Equity shares of * 1(1-
ewch fully paid up in Vas Infrastructurs Limited 361 357
Unguoted &
Tatal LY L
= Investment in cquity instruments of other entities
Ungunted
tu} MIL {March 31, 2023 400.) Equity shares of * [0/~ sach fully
paid up in New ndia C-op. Bank Lid 0.0
a4 Total| .05
gt e ) I
Total Invesiments Sl e A6l 4.02
Mi’ \J’;'f L’ |
-
- ; . o



FRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
[ CIN. ; L2B920MHI1981 PLC023972 |

Notes 1o Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

6 LOANS (UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD)

Son-d wreeni Current
Murch 31, 2024 |March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 |March 31, 313
[ svans v ernplivess - - [
Loans wr related parties . 6230
Total . o 6130 0.4
7 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS { UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOODY)
Nen-Current Current
March 31, 2024 |March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 [March 30, 2023
Security deposil no7 o0 -
Total 0o7 nos -
5 OTHER ASSETS (UNSECURED, CONSIDERED G(HOID)
Mon-Uwrremt Current
March X1, 2024 |March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 [March 31, 2023
Advance o Supphcrs ooz {1 B
Balances with statulory | govemment 1018 619
sulharitics
'CHhcr asacrs
Pre-Paid Expenses i G0s
Total = 10.20 i
L) CURRENT TAX ASSETS (LUNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD)
“Nan-{ urrent Current
March 31, 2824 |Muareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
T RECEIVARBLE & ADVAWCE TAX [:§.1] 703
Total - 024 THE
L] OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
March 31, 2024 |March 31, 2023
1/ msecured, conshdered pood
- Trade receivables
- Other receivables -
Tatal - =

OTHER RECEIVABLES INCLUDE RECEIVABLE DUE FROM DIRECTORS OR OTHER OFFICERS, ETC.

March 31, 7924

March 31. 1023

Dues from Ms Pushpangali Drums Pyt Led in shich Company 's duwecior 1= a Rolaiive of Prommoter

|
Total Il




PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
| CIN. : LZR920MHI981PLCO2397L |

Notes To Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024

{All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

11 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

March J1. 2024 | March 31, 2021
ash on hand 5 .
Balances with banks ;
= U current ibCounts 1.92 1
- [ deposite accounts 5 102
Total 1.92 11.26

FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISE

THE FOLLOWING:

March 31, 2024 | March 3, 2021
Ralances with hanks
= [ current gecounts .92 104
« [ deposite scooants - 1021
Cash an hand i .
Caushy pnd cash equivalents reported in balance sheet 1.93 126
12 BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

March 31, 2024 |March 31, 2023
Balances with banks ;
= Un Deposite sccounts (.89 083
Total 089 0.83




-PFRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
1 CIN. : L28920M H1981 PLC 023972 |

Motes To Stardalone Ind AS Financial Statcments for the Year Ended March 31,2024
LA amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as olherwise siated)

13 EQUITY SHARE CAFITAL

March 31, 1024 |March 31, 1023

Awtborised share capitol (Na.)

2310 lakhs (March ¥1_ 2008 290 bakhs ) Frpuiny shares of 10 each 2300 D0 2,300 .00
Ixvasead. subsseribied and Mully pabd-up shares | No,)

7 741 lakhs (Maech 11 2023 723 812 lakha,) Equity shares of* 100 ench Tr4l 223812
—.-._{ invmed, suhseribed and fully paid-up shares 742 FEETNE]

(uh Recomciliation of the shares Ohmistanding a1 the beginming and il the end of the Heporting perind

oty share

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Mo, i lmkbs s S im lnkhs R
A1 the beginning o the year LT EEITRE FEEYT 2308 12
Reductson dunng the yoar Zinng 7160 70
Balance st the end of the year T4 T2 113K 1132

(b} Terms! rights antached 1o equity shares

The Cowmypeams, has only one class of equity shares having o par vabue of * 10 por share. Each holder of oguity share is entiled o one vabe per share The Company declares and pays
dividend m Irdmn Rupees The dividead peoposed by the Board of derector 15 subjoct 1o the appraval of the sharehnlers m the ensuing Annual General meeting
In event of hguidution of the Comaany, the holders of cquity sheses would be entitled bir fcenve memNnINE Gscts of the Company, after detributson af ol prefercntial smounts. The

ndgﬁ_l.zisﬁﬁnﬁﬁnisgalaﬁ» ;
& . C

kv the sharcholders
s

ok E,,,



PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

| CIN, : L2E220MH 1981 PLO023T2 |

Mates To Sandalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024

(Al amounts in Indien Rupees Lakhs, except as atherwise stated)

{ch Details of shareholders holding more than 3% shares in the company

March 31, 224 March 31, 2023
M i lakhs % holding Mo in lakhs Y Bolding

Equity shures of 10 euch fully paid

Promater's Name Na. of [® Change during iﬂﬁjﬂ%ﬂmﬂ

Shareholders |No. of Shares |% of total Shares [the year No. of Shareholders |No. of Shares Sharei the year

Individuals | Hinda Undivided Family - - - 8 9 83,370 4.39

HEER RAIVALIA 100% 100 1
HIRAL MADHAY VALIA 100% 1.0 1
VINODRAI V VALIA 100% 100 300 .
JAYESH VINODRAI VALIA 100% 100 4456 0.02
MADIHAV JAYESH VALIA 100% 108 319,134 0.17

YVALIA S JAYESH 1005 1406} 233,677 1.04

Rad JAYESI VALIA 1008 100 3,26,904 146
JAYESH YINODRAI VALLA (HUT) 100% 1.00 1,78 857 1.69

Ay Cihers {specify) - 4 20,42,305 9.13
VASPARR SHEL.TER LIMITED 100% L ix) 30,500 014
VASPARR TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 100% 100 10,79.872 482

VAS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 100% 100 553076 2.47
YASHRA] CONTAINEURS LIMITED 1008 1.00 3.78.857 LED

Foreipn

TOTAL PROMOTER GROUP - 12 30,125,675 13.52




PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITEDR
| CIN. : L2S920MH 1981 PLCO239TE |

Notes To Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2014
i All amounis in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stabed )

14 OTHER EQUITY

k= Reserves and Surplus
ﬂi Cieneral Reserve [Sevarithtt Wetsimed Earnings | Equity Instromets | Total
Feeimamin throngh (41

As ut 31032022 000 [ERELE LI (55,9409 (4 18891)
Profit for the vear (21.00) - (21.4W0)
Wt Faer Wikt Ciaify (e on mvestmend in equity through OC1 1146} [E )
Resmensurement Benetil of definal benefit plans r y

A mt 31032023 &0 [ENA (ST M) (216N
Profin for the yeur 1A% 47 145147
Wz Fair Valse Caan’ (Jossh on maestment i aquiry Crowgh OCT Wan (.37
Weamensuremsnl Benetin o defind benefit plans through (01 i i
Reduction i value of equity sares & Securnly Premium (Noie No 36 idp) (5000) 221030 2,16 T
As mt 31032024 (546.K3) 157.69) (604,52 )

%

&
A

g



PRECISION CONTATNEUHS LIMITEDR

(L P LIR920MH 1981 PLOOZA9T |

totes To Standalone Ind AS Financial Steiemcnts for the Year Ended March 31, 2024
| Al amatnts i Indian Kupees Lakhs, except as otherwise simed

L] HORRW NS

[

Mareh 11, 2034 Murh 11 D823

[mian current baorewings

(81 Temm lisis

- Devm losn oo nanks 5ec uneds

- Term lowe from nanks oumsecused

i Bomds © Diekeerriures | Securedd

ciAccruml lnitersst an Alwwe

Vol mup-mirent barnimcings

C'urresal o rrew ings

{1} Twim Inan

- Torm lise froo hanks {secured )

TL&S R EE

. lerm bean from haiks funpegued )

| poste sl lasans T related panties

L]

| neewsmnd boan frorn fiancaal sy

Acerued Interes ca Loan

. L1 ]

Tkl gurrent hoermsings

TS 13RS

(U5 1) Dieanils of terum of repaymal Far Hmrhlnnm—iﬂﬂmm-mlﬂ-m—dﬂ-mwh Hanks:

| Pardrulars Term of repavees: sl Aonmi B Mlaeah, HIMA At 31 Mhareh, 1923
Secrity " [e—— ey [— I anerurni
A meosn! in Quprr. sl i e Amussnd i Hupees i i i Hupees
Lymn Bans oo bk
i LT s @ Uhmpeon
e sbis Propemess &
I Brocestes 5
1o & buildiong 13300 & 1,534 00
A0, Accried haerest om the atove Term Lo §1300 g a1
g - Ao Faid A% riven fisck wn SASF agn
k] {1778 a3y - [ sMIE
Less - Auscuni Paid e SASF apn Resahulion Flen
[ . -
Lise - Amoumt Paud i SAST fry Fghamd Prety us
E\if'_Tt'h&ﬂ' e 0T - -
Toral - Term haans from hun ks TS - 1405
15,2 The € ompany has defaulied s repayment of boamy and imtrrest in neipect of e Ballosing
Particulars Asmt 31 March, DOI3 Aot 31 Manch, 2923
Preripd of defauir fP—— - Perssl of detaut A mewni m Ruphs
Temin boans frum binks
Pramayial he dhan 71 vean 1S e B 10y 9
Intpres e dhan 21 ears e a0 3 Gl (TR
= e amousi of R IETTOS lais (s paidiweinnes back agained EH'E"“-%_

% &




FRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
| 1%, : L28920MH1981FLORISTL |

Moles To Standalones 1 45 Financis] Stntements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024
(ATl amuts in ndean Rupess Lakhs, excep! a8 udherwise stated)

" OFHER FINANCIAL LAARILITIES

mﬂ i e
Shgrt 31 BN March 12800 Agerm 11 2410 Aaeris 11 2433
Lirgsd astured Debeviuices o0 0}
acuraed neid or |inpeid Debarpass - b
F-ropfawes benelis pay sbls L1 (K2
Fﬂ Tree depeith T matoers
[smuiny Miepesdt Kacerved - s T
_—
!Tﬂnmh—:ﬂm LT LA
|1 1) Dl sl Bonds | debemmmre dsurd by the Compas:
Fariculan Trma ant on 1 31 Mareh, R4 2 a8 11 Wlarch, 2033 =]
lagar S A | asprwrrd Seqwred L s
P Amssnil i Knpers | Amwesl i Raper
1555 Rpcprmahde demamiaes - = Al a0 5
Neerneddl |FIEpem on G phosar Hotd - Fratl]
Wl - Homin | ehemeanm ET L]
ol -muﬁl“n-“rﬂh““*ﬂ
::u:mr—_um i repayuent of loses wnd irteeed 1w rwaperet, 6 18 Drdlomang,
Parioakar i s wt ¥E Mlmeri, D04 At 31 Mk, ME3
Frromid of Bkl | Lossun! = Rapee Parksd of dilas® |}t -
Feui | pbaIruicy
Pius il e ham 19 yeaih = firnowe wram 1N iy ety [
Il \mowe than 17 yern - e wham 18 ot b1
17 FROVISIONS
o T e
Wlarek §1. 004 Wlareh 31 JHLS Selmrnl 511024 i | £ 1Y
Prawrman fior granny refer ande X0 = [E]]
Totnd = - 031
1L CITWER CLRRENT LIABILITIES
Sopn mrveal v
Miasch 315004 | Mards 52003 ke §1BEE Nmred B33
Sriuiory Dhses Pryable om [EL]
Adsiaree S Cusioneti - .
(Hher Lishditios Ll (L8
e : - - 550,50 1815
(/f’?‘h
e
e ke A :f:
i | L
A = o =
’ L/ -
!d-‘*‘# £



FRECISKHN CONTAINEURS LIMITED
| UIN. : LIRS 20ME 1981 PLOOZISTE |

Meses To Cnndalons Ind AS Fimamcial Stmiemendts for the Year Ended March 31, 2024

LAl amaurts in Tncliun Kupees 1sihs, ricept as otherwse staed)

19 THADE PAYABLES

—1
Wil 11,004 Sl 31 WR

Trmie pavahli
Total et stunding 2ues of CRBIBM 10wy die] Sl Eic!- priacs ET] ETE]
Total cutmarsling duees of greditis oiier than mazro and small svcer-] [1H] 4 5F
S
| Teal [T 5]
Mtes- During (he Venr there is | 34 lacs bilance pry ble 10 MEME Emerg ns el st

i Semall . Medium Fninrpia Developsem Act 004" This informsteen s bemn
ddeteynined sa the axiond such parties ook be <entifed wath the Loy Frgardeny the @E ol
the partios registened under MEMETD Act snd 1uss heen relied spuan b e siditan

Tade Fyyable Ageing Schedule i on 31/05/3024

[Faresulars Dutisading to frlliwini| Tty Hom due date of paymesty [rowt

Lo thin Lyear 8- ye Jr-awn TRaE | ysin
BASME 1.1k LM
|t 14 [T.H]
Disputed Dues - MIME
|m;-dhﬂ-uﬁm
TOTAL P - 17
Tuse Paystin Aguing Scheduie w an 3LA03/2023
Partbular Dutstandmg for fullewing obids from dus date o paymest [rotal

whan Lyear |12y a3 v tusn 1 gedrs

[sasnaE 0% 1 347
|oters ] 14D [ s [
|isputed Dues - sasmiE :
| usputed Duses - Others
TOTAL 116 [ 50 034 830




PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

| CIN, ; L28920MH1981PLC023972 |

Notes To Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024
{ All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs. except as otherwise stated)

0 OTHER INCOME

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Inserest Income .24 09y
Rerial Income 240 &80
Total Lbd 777




PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
| CIN, : L28920MH1981PLC0O23072 |

Notes To Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 1024

{All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

March 31, 2024 March 3, 2023
Salaries, wages and bomus 273
iCemtribirion to provident and other funds i -
Cirnmity Espenses ( Befer Note 29) g .
Toial 13 -
2 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
March 31, 2024]  March 31, 2023
Depreciuiva of property, plant and cquipment {note 3] E
Prepreciution of lnvestment Property {naote 4) 1.50 550
Fotal LK ] 350
23 FINANCE COSTS
| Viarch 31,2024  Murch 31, 2023
{Tmterest
(i Borreswangs 0,00 &
Cin deluy payment of ineomé Tas 0.01
O delay pay ment of other lax -
Dy =




PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
[ CHN. : LZB920MH 1981 PLCOZIOT2 |

Maotes To Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024

(ATl amounts. in ndien Rupees [akhs, except as otherwise stated )

4 OTHER EXFENSES
Rlwrch 31, 2024 Marel 31, 2013
il et mnl askes promininem mal .91
Al Mlmnignare O i 032 0.05
Appenl Fees i F
Fiank harges & [ oirwssssims 0l .00
mkerage & O nmmission y
U orrermmicaion cos 0.00
canputer Exp o
[Dopusiicey Conssstinaty Chargss L7 196
|I.Ju-|-.'lm sillimy, fes aiml xewnissinn :
Plaglen sty 8 un
Excise Tty Paid T
Filing Fees il oS
5T Expenses .06 047
Resailutivn Man Appouval JThbi Regelsbory Fees | 3% o001
Ladwiur O hirges & =
Ll & Profesiscnl € Raries T a07
[iemmw Fren nod plan approval charges A ®
Lising Py 118 3.00
1 aml mlimors wimen off L&l 2
Mlisellmeos eupenie 0.01
M_mu Ajam Foas g
L Mfice Expenses y 006
Paymemts to audiions {refor note baluw ) |00 0.40
Pesby 736 -
|Pnnting md smhanery [ 0.29
Prier Panod Addjessmant oIz =
[Riates e tanes 5 0.06
[Ropirmmm & Trmier Fom: ' 148
K sclulm Professwnal Fess 188 1188
[Secuity Charpes .
[Socien hhdiiilEnEacE g
Smpiig Chages D.ljl'
Telephana Exp : .
Frunelling sl conviaines A 0,56
Tneal LR FT ¥ ]
Fapmaenl 10 sudine:
i ] As suditor
- Audlit s 0.49 0.40
- Lamied review .60 i34
- Other washil fovs -
T oF ey hading {i5T) -
Torsl 1.0 wra
1% Esoeptional lsems
Farticulars Far e year ended | For the vear ended
Mlareh J1. 2024 Blaarch 31, 20023
| wsaphinal fiema [ITELH .00
| ntal [EC
Enejiliinial deiiin () Fon i il maadeal 3100 Noliiag|i, 2024 o il -
) Le=recogr af hakat i B VR lnes an deserted in foe Mo SR e

Therser acljustrreinis, havwin onc-Nise | iaf-filise maerinl wnpest on the Dasdcial stafcnents héncd, B dute his boen disclosed a8

“Encrpiomil s i th (Esmcal sigemenis,




PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

| €N, 2 LISSTOMHI9E] PLOIZISTE |

Fates To lnd AS Financial Smements Tor the Year Ended March 31, 2024
{ Al mounts in [ndian Bupses Lskhs, exoent as otherwis; stated )

138 EARNINGS PER SHARE ]

Fionis carnirgs pen share (K51 amouees are caicaled by devntong She M-ﬂmuhhﬁuﬂm“”“ﬂﬂf“hﬁ-ﬂmﬂ of pguiaty e cEsARdiny duruty
e yeur

mﬁmmthmuﬂqnpﬁMH_M‘ghuﬂ“lﬂfﬂ hmn_ﬂlﬂﬂw#l-m“mﬂﬂﬂm
sharcs thi ool he et on comeeraies of sl ihe dilvive joasnnsl sgairy sharss. e gy s

ﬁlﬁlwhﬂhhhtﬂﬂhnﬁh#ﬂhﬁhﬂt#ﬂlﬂﬂ

Mara 31 2004] | March 31, 2003
Prold alter cax anmbarsble (¢ eguity siaishalders LAdLAT 121 o)
mn mu
120 .00 |
wa )
=




FRECISION CONTAINELRS LIMITED

FCEN. | LEASOATH |91 MO |

Pt T lned A5 Financial Sistemenis for the yoar endbed Flmeeh 31, 2034
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PRECISION CONTAINELURS LIMITED

[ CIN. : L28920MHI1981 PLCO23972 |

Motes To Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
i All armourits in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

kL | DETAILS OF LEASING ARBANGEMENT

Farticulars Far the year ended Far the year euded
31 March, 224 31 March, X123

Dhetails of leasing arrangements

s Leisog

The {omgrary has emered o opernting lease arangements
|Future mimimum lease payments

nol luler than o6 year 240 140
fier thr oo yess and ot laber than five vear: 180 5 (K
lover than five years

800 T40

Tatal




RECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
CIN, : L25920MHI91 PLCIZI9TE |

oles To Ind AS Financizl Sisiements for the year ended March 31, 2024
411 Amoiants in Indian Rupees Lakhs, cxcept a5 otherwase stated)

hiA) CATEGORY WISE CLASSIFICATION OF FINANC IAL INSTRUMENTS
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PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

[ CIN, ¢ L2X920MH 1981 PLCO23972 |

Motes To Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
( All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

30 Deferred Tanmlion

I view of secumulated losses ond ihe absence of the vinual cenainty supporied by convincing evidence required under Indion
Accounting Standard 12 “Income Fixes”, on unabsorhad depreciation. camicd forward bosscs amd other temporary diflferences {afler
considering the deferred tax ligbility on fined assets) have not been recognised as there arc no timing differences, the reversal of
which, will result in sufficient {axakle income.

11 ISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD 19 DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS GRATUITY

As at ¥lst March
(I} Amuunt recopnized in the Balance shect Ax 3t 315t March 2024 2013
Amount is Rs Amount in Rs
Presen value of Bencfit Obligation #t the end of the perod . .
Fair value of Flan Asses at the end of the Period = =
Fumeles] Status | Surplus /| Defiai] 1 -
Mt | Liahility) / Asact ized in the Halange Shoo - z
As at Jist March
|—{iir Expenses recopuized in the Statement g A :n'il 23
of Profit or Loss for the curvent period Amaount in Rs Ampuni in Bs
Current Servioe Cost - _
reet Interest Caost - X
Past Service Lot - =
Expected Contributions by the Employess
(Gains | / |osses on Curtailments and Setllements - -
et Effect of Changes i Foreign [ xchamgs rates -
Enpenses Recognized ;
Asat 3st March
{ini) Expenses n:g!imd i the (ither As nt st Manch 2024 W23
Comprebensive Ineome (0CT) for Curreat Perisd Amount in Rs Amcant in Rs

Actunrinl { Cians ) ! Losses on Oblipation for the permal - T
Return on Flan Asscls
Change in Asses Cerling =
Mt { Income ¥ Expense recagnized in OC] - =




As ar 3l Mareh
livi Actuarial Asssmptions A s Siv M 2004 1023
Amount in K Amount in Rs
Expected Return on Plan Asscts
Rate of Discounting 000 000
Fate of Salary Incresss 000 000
fate of Fmploves Tumbver 000 L]
As i 31si Murch
(v} Reconcilintion of Opening nnd Closing bulances of the [ 2013
Present Yalue of the Deflncd Beneflt Oligation Amoant in Hs Amouni i Ha
Present Yalue of Defined Ph:u:ﬁ!{]i'inimaﬂicbmgimﬂrhm 5 -
Intexost st - “
Current Service Cosl "
Pust Service Coa i
Benefits Paid
Acuarial | Gaing} | Losses on Obligations - due 10 change in Financial Assumpticn - 3
Actuanial | Gains) f Lasses o Obligateons - Sui b Experse - =
Present Value af Defined Bepefil m]?ﬁ gt the end of the period = &
32 CONTINGENT LIABILITY
A &t 3151 Miareh 2024 “'"';;;“'". )
TS - (6
INCOME TAX - 197 36
Tatal - 19304

Az per approwed resolution plan, the contingent lhiabilities and commitments, claims and obligations, stand
extinguished and accordingly no outflow of economic benefits is expected in respect thereof. The Resolution plan,
amang cther matters provide that upon the approval of this Resolution Plan by the National Company Law Tribunal
{MLCLT) and settiement and receipt of the payment towards the IRP Costs and by the creditors in terms of this plan, all
the liabilitiez demands, damages, penalties, loss, claims of any nature whatsoever (whether
admitted/verified/submitted/rejected or not, due or contingent, asserted or unasserted, crystallised or uncrystallisad,
known or unknown, disputed or undisputed, present or future) including any liabilities, losses, penalties or damages
arising out of non-compliances, to which the Company is or may be subject to and which pertains to the period on or
before the Effective Date (i.e. 2nd May, 2023) and are remaining as on that date shall stand extinguished, abated and
settled in perpetuity without any further act or deed. The Resolution plan further provides that implementation of
resalution plan will not affect the rights of the Company to recover any amount due to the Company and there shall be
bie by the Company against any liability discharged or extinguished
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PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

| CIN. : L28920MH1981PLC023972 |

otes To Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, £xcept as otherwise stated)

3 Diselosire wnder the Micrs, Small sid Medium Enterprises mwchpunAﬂ.Murrpmldrd ws umier for the
vear M23-24, m ihe extent the Company has received infimaticn lrom ihe “Suppliers” regarding their status under the
At

AsAt31st  |As At 31st
March, 2024 |March, 2023

i hnwﬂmwlhmMMMM unpaid io each supplier al the
end of cich pocnunting year | but within due date @ per the MSMED Agt )

Prmcipal amownt 1.24 3.42
Inzzrest due on the above ' &

1) Interest pasd by the company im terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Smnll and Medium

ili]lﬂvunmm-:iﬂii}rhmdnfdrh}- i reking parvenend {whyich have been
pandl bt By el the sppointed date during ithe period | b witheut adding interest

iffed umder the Micro, Small snd Medium Enterprises Dievelopment Act, M0k, -
i} The smaunt of miereu acerued and remaining and unpadd ar the end of cach
acoounting year &
¥ It remaineng due and pavable even im the suceeeding vears, untill such dale when
Ewiﬁmtdl:ﬂlim“ﬂlirpﬁdmlh:mlllrnupﬁm =

£l SECMENT REPORTING

The Company is predominantly engaged in Muonufacturing. The Company is aperating in Indin hence there i ao reporisble gcographic sepment. Accordingly
o disciosure is required ender Iidian Accounting Standard 108

35(A)  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s financisl habilities comprise meimly of barowings, irde povables and athes purubles. The Companys linancial nssets comprise mainly of
Investaients, cash and cash equivalents. balances with banks logns, trade receivables and other receivables The Company is therefiore exposcd b Market risk,
coedl risk, Liqusdiey risk

The: following disclosires surmmariie the Company's expasure to finarcral risks and information regirding measires to mannge expesure o such risks,

Th Mlarket Risk

Market rok o5 the risk that the fair value of ftuse cash fows of o finangial instrument will Nuesume becnuse of changes In market inlerest rames. Market
tushs comipirises ihnee types - mterest e figk cummency and other price risk. Finnneial instruments aflecied by market risk includes borrowings, investments,

WK




a] Interest rate risk
Inberest rate is the sk that the fair value or fuiure cash flows of a linancial instrumeni will Bectutate becaese of changes in market interest rates,

b} (her price Risk
riher price risk is the ruk that the fair value of a financial mairument will fucniste due to changes in market iraded price. Cber price rak anses from
financial sssets puch as investmenss in equity instruments, The compamy 4 exposed o price nek ansing madnly from investments in eguity instruments
recogmized ot FYTOC] As at 319 March 2024, the carrying value of sweh investments is Rz 161 Lacs | Previous vear R 1,97 Lacg ). The detmils of such
InvesImCn! in oquity insruments are given in Schedule 3.

) Credit Risk

Credit risk refers fo nsk that the counterparty will default on its contractual chligations resuting in financeal boss o the Comgany. Credit risk arses
primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables invesiments, cash and cash equivalents, balances with banks, loans and other receivables.

e averpge credit period on sales of produets i 30 days. Credid risk arsing from trade recesvables is managed in sccordince with the Company's
establizhed policy, procedures and coninel relating 1o customer eredil nsk management.

) Liguidity Risk

gty ik is the nsk (hat the Company witl encownter dafficully i msang fands b mest commitments asociated with fmsmoml mstroments thot me
settled by delivering cash or another tinancial instruments. Liquidity risk may resalt from an inability 1o sell a financial asset quickly af close 1o bts fair value.

Thee 1able below analvsis financial liabilitiee of the Compary ifito felevant maturity groupings based on the remaning period fram the reposrting dade to the
conbractual materity date, The amounts disclosed inthe table are contractual undiscownted cash fows |

Between 1 o 3
lesa than 1 vemr Vs Thver S years Tatal
As at Blet Mareh 2014
Borrowings - - 71.6% T1.6%
Trade payahles 147 - . im
Other financial Liahilities 0.83 - s 083
As pt 315t March 2023
Borrowings - 0.26 198452 1.984.78
Trade pavables 215 14 - §.29
Oher financial Liakilities .24 £.70 - 2O%

35 (B)  CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the puspose of the Company's Capital Management, capital includes issaed capital and all other equity reserves anributabile to equity sharehobders of the
Company, The primary objective of the Company when managing capital & 1o safeguard its ability te comtinue as 8 going concern and to maintain an eptimal
capiial sirictung s s to moimee shiseholder valoe

36 Implementation af Resolution Man
Prursuant t ihe Resodubion Plan submitted by *Fast India Diuns & Rarrels Mssdsstuging Pyt Lid * (referred to s "Resolution’ Applicant”)




@l 113 approval by the Hon'able National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai bench vide their order dated May 02,2023 for the corporte
ingpdvency of the Company. which will be implemented from Apnil 01 20724 atherwise a3 stated in below notes, the following conseyuential
ninpiscts have been given in accordance with approved resoltion plan:

n) The existimg diregtors of the Company as on the dute of order ave stand reploced by the new Boand of Directors from their affice
with effect from March 30, 2024, As on date Board Consist of Madha Jwvesh Vilia (Whole Time Direetory, Sunil Mahsdeo Patil
(Exeeutive Director), Madhu Nim Kansdia i lndependent [irecior),

b} The muthorised share capital of the Epst India Drums gnd Basrels Masufctunng Privaie Limited as on closing dae .2, April 01,2024
will be merged with the autharised share eopital of the Company. As a result, the authorssd share capital of the Company will increse from
230 lakh equity shares of Rs. 10 gach 10 480 |akh equity shares of Rs, 10,

) Afier merger, the comssany name will be changed from "Precision Containeurs Limited® to "East India Drums & Barels Manufacturng Lid".
as per approved Resolution plan.

d) With effect from March 31,2024, the existing issued. subscribed snd paid up equity share sapital of the company has heen rediced Fom

323,81 206} shares of Rs. 10 each o 7.74,221 shares of Rs, 10 each thereby redusing the value of issimd | submscribed mnd paid up capital of the eompany

by Bs. 21840 T lacs. As per approved resolution plan, Promaoters holding of equity shares 30,2567 { out.of total 2,238 1,200 nos equity sharesh of Rs, 10

ench stand fully cancelled and extinguished As preseribed in the Resolution Plar the reductson in the share capital of the company amsunting fo Rs. 286070 lacs
along with Security Premium amounting 10 s, 50 lacs o5 sdjusied against the debin halance as nppearing in it profic and loss secount (e retained camings).

eh In respect of de-recognition of operational and financial creditess, difference amounting to Rs. 1489 43 lacs between the carrying ameunt of financial
liakilities, extonguished and considermion pad, is recognised in statement of profit or loss ncceunt in accordmnce with “Ind-As -1 09* on "Fimancinl Instuments®
preseribed under seetion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 und accounting policies consistently Kollowed by the Compuny and disclosed as an

"Exeeptional tems". Further, these write back includes paities of creditors, advances and lenders.

37 Impacr of ciaims received by the IRP/RP
As per BUL D onder dated 02.05.2023 the amoun| Payable ik Fmanciol Creditor & Operaticnal Crediioe & Fmployess is Rs. 50819 lace. Ot of hes Hs. 5.45

lacs is payable o operational creditor & s, 8.54 lacs 15 payable (0 Emplovees and alsa smount payable to Financial Creditor is Ks. 486,00 lacs & balalance of
R, 9.20 lacs & payable to OOC. The amount has been paid & effect of the sume is given in the financials.

L} RECLASSIFICATION

Previows year's ligumes have been eyt




PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

| CIN. : L2B920MH1981PLCO23972 |
Notes To Ind AS Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, exoept as otherwise staned)

-
W FROVISION OF INTEREST

Pursiant 1o commencement of CIRP process umd filimgs of céaims by fnancial creditors as mentioned m pome no. 38 ahave, NCLT has ervatalised e wmaunt b be paid o
Frngnew? Credrine wichaut indoness, So the provision of interest has not been made. The effiect of the NCLT order have grven s the payenent are bedrg made as per the Ovder

40 GINNG CONCERN

Pursuant to the Resohutron Plan submiried by *Esst India Drums & Barrels Manufacturing P, Lid * (referred o a "Resclition Applasant™)
ard its appraval by the Hanlable Motional Company Law Teibenal, Mumbai berch vide their order dated May 02,2073 fer the corporate
nsvency of the Company, whack will be implemenied fom April 01,2024, the financial siatements have been prepured on “going concern basis”

41 NOTES DN AUCOUNTS

21 The company do not have any Benami property, where gny procesding has been initiated or pernd ing mguinst the Company for holding amy Benann Property,

L4 rhtmm i niot have any iransacimns with companics sruck off

eh The Compuny do not have ary charges or sansfictien. which s yet 1o be registered with ROC beyond the siaqutony penod

di The Company have net traded or mvested in Crvpbo currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

el The company have not advanced of loared of mvested funds to any other perscmis) or entify {es ), including forcign entitics {intermediories) with the uriberstandng chai the
Intermediary shall.

Drrectly or indirwctly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any runnes whassoever by o en behalfof the Conpany’ ( LIMmate Bencficiarics) or pi:w.-ad: oy
guaruntee, securty or the like o or om behalf of the Ulimate Benefleires

) The compaiy have pol received any fund from amy persands) or entity(ses |, nchuding fareygn entitees {Funding Party) with the uiderstnnding (whether recorded in
weiting e Utharwise b that the Campaisy dhall

Lij Dnwertby or mdmertly lend of Invest in athes persons of entitues ienislied in amy manner whatscever by ar on befalf of (he Funiding Parny (Ulemate Beneficmnes)
o

] proveds any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ulumate Beneficianies

&) The cempony have nosuch transaction which is not recoeded w the books of accounts thil has been surmendered o chisclosed as income eluting the year in the Lax
AssesEment under the ncome Tox Act, 1951 (such a5, search or survey or any aiher relevant provisions aof: the Income Tax Act, 1981)

) ‘The Comparry bns eomplied with the number of layers preseribned under clawse (87) of section 2 of the Act resd with the Commspandes ( Restriction cn number of Lavers)
Rules 2007

42 The Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Fench has approved the Resolution Man for the Csmparry vide Order dated 02052023, In view of the said order, the status of the Resolution
Professional ks changed o Monitoring Agent £ F ution Professsenal. Purthes as per the mamnites of the Faurth Meeting of the Monitering {ommsttee of “Precision
Containeurs Limited" the new directons of the ('o ing the affice as per the berma of the Resolution Plan. SASF do nol have any ohjection o the proposed
reepnstition of the Baard of Direciors '




PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

| CIN. : L28920MH 1981 PLC023972 |

Motes To Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(Al amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

L
43 Axper e Mmutes of the Fourth Meeting of the Mornitarng Commatsee, “The Monitorsrg Commitzee of Precision Contasneurs Lim itod has delegated the powers o
Nideclice Effoctive [ for the purpose off Capital Reduction and the Scheme of Reverse Merger under te Resslition Plas approved by ihe NCLT vide order dated 02 0% 20123
i the Board of Directors of the Crompamy
Aceordingly, Board of Derectors meeting held an 295h Morch 2024 and hais decidied the Effective Date | = “April &1, 224" for the purpese of mplementntion of feguisite
coipurale actions envisaged wnder the spproved Resolution Pl

44 Ax per the minutes of the Fourth Meeting of the Manitesing Committer of Precman Comaineus Limited, the mermbers have unanimously decsded thar sirce
entie payment under the Resobution, Plan 1w SASF will be made, the complete control of the Corporte Debitar (007} 15 given b ihe ARA and the ARA need mt
seek amy furher appeaval from th Menilaring Cemmities he it merger activities or runming of the CD independently,

For APMH & Associates LLP Faor and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration Number: 1{38 D142 Precision Containeurs Ltd,

Chartered Accou \ “;,, {;
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